# Javier Andrés Solarte Yande

Popayán, Colombia  $\cdot$  (+57) 311 368 0317  $\cdot$  <u>linkedin.com/in/dresandev</u>  $\cdot$  <u>dresan.dev@gmail.com</u>  $\cdot$  <u>dresan.dev</u>  $\cdot$  <u>github.com/dresandev</u>

More than 2 years of experience as a Software Developer specialized in Frontend, mainly using the React ecosystem. Focused on mitigating accessibility and performance issues that affect the user experience, with an emphasis on the details that make a difference and represent product quality.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NTT DATA Popayán, Colombia

Front-end Developer

February 2022 - March 2023

- Developed various web applications using React and Next.js, including admin dashboards, ERPs, and internal-use apps, working closely with UX/UI designers and backend developers.
- Collaborated on the implementation and design of web platforms, contributing ideas and strategies to enhance user experience and interface quality.
- Optimized web application performance by implementing best practices and strategies in data fetching and consumption.
- Designed and implemented strategies to improve the accessibility of robust web platforms, enhancing navigation, keyboard access, readability, and overall usability.
- Analyzed requirements and translated them into clear, detailed technical specifications to facilitate the development of each feature.

#### **SENA (Research Group)**

Popayán, Colombia

FullStack Developer

August 2021 - August 2022

- Collected and analyzed information to draft functional and non-functional requirements, prioritizing them for the MVP.
- Collaborated in designing the app for both desktop and mobile, reducing overall project delivery time by half.
- Implemented the Figma design with pixel-perfect accuracy.
- Consumed REST APIs to integrate a reward system based on points earned by completing challenges in the app. Implemented authentication flow using OAuth (e.g., Google) and displayed corresponding data across interfaces.

### **EDUCATION**

• **SENA**Technologist in Analysis and Development of Information Systems

Popayán, Colombia 2020-2022

SENA
 Diploma in Web and Mobile Development

Popayán, Colombia 2021

## **SKILLS**

• HTML, CSS, Javascript, Typescript, React, Next.js, Astro, Node.js, Express, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Vitest, Jets